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ORIGINAL

Matllda Sanders

From: _Smlth Debbie N. [Debbie.N. Smrth@BELLSOUTH COM]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 12: 10 PM

To: _Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce:

“Meza, James; Linda Hobbs ‘Fatool, Vlckl Nancy Sims; Holland RobynP thter Mt:_
Slaughter, Brenda , :

Subject: “_f-F.tgryuda Docket No. 040353-TP

Legai cretary for James Meza III
BellSoutt --‘T;elecommumcat;ons !nc
clo Nancy Sims
- 150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 e
Tallahassee, FL 32301- 1558
-(404) 335-0772 SN
debble n. smlth@bellsouth cem s

B. Decket No O40353-TP in Re Petmon ef Supra Telecommumcatrons-é{ e
Sytems Inc.,

to Revrew and Cancel BeﬂSouth‘s Promotlonal Offermg Tanffs Offered E_m. Conj
its New =

Flat Rate Service Known as Preferred Pack

C.  BellSouth Telecommumcatlons inc. -
on behalf of James Meza !!1

D 3 pages total in PDF fermat

E. BeIiSouth Telecommumcations Inc s Proposed lssues

Debbie Smith (sent on behalf of James Meza lli)
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
CMP _Suite 4300 - Legal Department
675 W. Peachtree Street
COM _atiznta, GA 30375-0001
CTR Phone: (404) 335-0772

ECR

GCL <<BST'sIssue ID list>>
OoPC KKK KK

MMS

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and ma

CA 4

R _ ——contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission;, dissemination or
SCR other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information: by persons or entities other than the

J, —Thtended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contacttthe sendenandidelete fer
SEC —

OTH ____ 09705 sep-33
9/3/2004

FROQO ORI CINY M oD
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ORIGINAL

Legal Department

JAMES MEZA Il
Attorney
BellScuth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0769

September 3, 2004

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 040353-TP Supra “PreferredPack”

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Issue ID list, which we ask
that you file in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Enclosures

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser Il}
R. Douglas Lackey
Nancy B. White

DOCUMENRT WUMRIR-DATE
09705 sep-32

i, Mrte o e
FPSC-COMMISSINE 1 FR



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 040353-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
First Class U.S. Mail and Electronic Mail this 3rd day of September, 2004 to the

foliowing:

AdamTeitzman

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Telephone: (850) 413-6199

ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us

Steve Chaiken (%)

Assistant General Counsel

Supra Telecommunications & Info Sys
Legal Department

2620 S.W. 27th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Telephone: (305) 476-4248

Fax: (305) 443-1078
Steve.chaiken@stis.com
behaiken@stis.com

Ann Shelfer, Esq.

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

1311 Executive Center Drive

Koger Center - Ellis Building

Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Telephone: (850) 402-0510

Fax: (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

(*) Signed Protective Agreement

/ Jafnes M}u’ﬂl \



CRIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Supra Telecommunications ) Docket No. 040353-TP
And Information Systems, Inc. to Review )
And Cancel BellSouth’s Promotional )
Offering Tariffs Offered in Conjunction With )
lts New Flat Rate Service Known as )
)

Preferred Pack Filed: September 3, 2004

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S PROPOSED ISSUES

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) hereby submits the
following proposed list of issues to be discussed at the Issue Identification
Conference scheduled for September 8, 2004, in the above-captioned
proceeding:

1. Does BellSouth's PreferredPack Plan service, $100 cash back promotion,

and waiver of line installation charge violate Sections 364.01g,
365.051(5)c, 364.08(2), Florida Statutes?

Respectfully submitted this 3" day of September, 2004.

BELLSOUTH T ICATIONS, INC.
! A1

B WHITE

150 So. Monroe”Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(305) 347-5558

5 W. Peachtree St., NE
Atlanta, GA 30375
(404) 335-0747

ODCUMINT KEMPER-DATE
09705 sep-32

FPSC-COMMISSINH 01 FRK



